PERSONAL INFORMATION

ANASTASIU CRIŞU

 \sim

anastasiu.crisu@drept.unibuc.ro

ACADEMIC ACTIVITY

Aug 2005-Present Professor, PhD advisor

University of Bucharest - Law School (Department of Criminal Law)

2001–Jul 2005 Associate Professor

University of Bucharest - Law School (Department of Criminal Law)

1998–2001 Lecturer

University of Bucharest - Law School (Department of Criminal Law)

1991–1997 Substitute Assistant

University of Bucharest - Law School (Department of Criminal Law)

2011–Present Member of the board of education

University of Bucharest - Law School

2010–2012 Member of the Law Commission

National Council of Attestation of Academic Titles, University Diplomas and Certificates

SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH

2009-Present PhD advisor

University of Bucharest - Law School (Department of Criminal Law)

Project Director within a university programme "Implicaţiile executării hotărârilor penale în cadrul instituţiei cooperării judiciare internaţionale în materie penala" (The implications of enforcement of criminal judgements within the international judicial cooperation in criminal matters) (code 1972) - after selecting ongoing research projects presented nationally in 2009 by the National Council of Scientific Research in Higher Education

WORK EXPERIENCE

2014-Present Lawyer

2013 People's Advocate

Appointed by the Romanian Parliament

2009-2012 Lawyer

2005-2009 Judicial trainer

National Institute of Magistracy

Aug 2005–Jun 2009 Prosecutor

The Public Prosecutor's Office attached to the High Court of Cassation and Justice

2002–Aug 2005	Attorney General - Financial Services Romanian Court of Accounts – appointed by the President of Romania
1995–2002	Councillor accounts Romanian Court of Accounts – appointed by the Romanian Parliament
1993–1994	General Secretary Romanian Court of Accounts
1991–1993	Chief Compartment Government Control Department - Legal Department
1990–1991	Government Inspector General Secretariat of the Government
1985–1990	Prosecutor Bucharest Prosecutor's Office
1982–1985	Prosecutor Bolintin Vale Prosecutor's Office
1981–1982	Judge Călărași Court
EDUCATION AND TRAINING	
1977–1981	Bachelor's degree University of Bucharest - Law School
1998	PhD - Criminal Procedure University of Bucharest - Law School
FOREIGN LANGUAGES	
English	Reading, writing, speaking. Good.
AWARDS	
2002	National Order « Serviciul Credincios » (Faithful Service)
2008	Honorary Degree for the contribution to the volume «Constitution, comments on articles» Union of Jurists of Romania
PUBLICATIONS	
Annex	Books, articles, studies, reviews